

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-06

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 11.01.120 OF THE CENTERVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING THE REMOVAL OF SNOW FROM SIDEWALKS

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend Section 11.01.120 of the Centerville Municipal Code regarding removal of snow from sidewalks to add a specific time frame for removal as more particularly set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds the amendments to Section 11.01.120 will provide clearer direction to property owners about when snow must be removed from sidewalks after a snowstorm and will provide more objective criteria for enforcement of the ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds the amendments to Section 11.01.120 of the Centerville Municipal Code will help protect the health, safety, and welfare of Centerville City and its residents and property owners by providing a specific time requirement for removal of snow from the sidewalks.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CENTERVILLE CITY, STATE OF UTAH:

Section 1. Amendment. Section 11.01.120 of the Centerville City Municipal Code regarding Removal of Snow from Sidewalks is hereby amended to read in its entirety set forth as follows:

11.01.120 Removal Of Snow From Sidewalks

It ~~is shall be~~ unlawful for the owner, occupant, lessor, or agent of ~~any~~ property, abutting a paved sidewalk to fail to remove ~~or cause to be , or have removed from~~ the entire length of the sidewalk abutting such property such paved sidewalk, all ~~hail, snow, or ice sleet~~ thereon within ~~24 hours a reasonable time after such the storm snow, hail, or sleet has fallen as reported by the National Weather Service for Centerville City, Utah. Ice shall be removed to bare concrete within 24 hours after the storm or freezing event causing the ice to form on the sidewalk.~~ It ~~is shall be~~ unlawful for any person removing snow ~~or ice~~ from the sidewalk, driveway, or other private property, to deposit such snow or ice dirt, leaves, or any other material in the gutter or public right-of-way. ~~so as to clog or prevent the free flow of water therein or in the street.~~

Section 2. Severability Clause. If any section, part, or provision of this Ordinance is held invalid or unenforceable, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect any other portion of this Ordinance, and all provisions, clauses and words of this Ordinance shall be severable. This Section shall become effective without codification.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon publication or posting as required by law.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CENTERVILLE,
STATE OF UTAH, ON THIS 7th DAY OF MARCH, 2023

ATTEST:

CENTERVILLE CITY


Jennifer Robison, City Recorder

By: 
Mayor Clark A. Wilkinson

Voting by the City Council:

	"AYE"	"NAY"	"ABSENT"
Councilmember Hirst	<u>X</u>	_____	_____
Councilmember Ince	<u>X</u>	_____	_____
Councilmember McEwan	<u>X</u>	_____	_____
Councilmember Mecham	<u>X</u>	_____	_____
Councilmember Summerhays	<u>X</u>	_____	_____

CERTIFICATE OF PASSAGE AND PUBLICATION OR POSTING

According to the provisions of the U.C.A. § 10-3-713, as amended, I, the municipal recorder of Centerville City, hereby certify that foregoing ordinance was duly passed by the City Council and published or posted at: (1) 250 North Main; (2) 655 North 1250 West; and (3) RB's Gas Station, on the foregoing referenced dates.

Jennifer Robison
JENNIFER ROBISON, City Recorder

DATE: 3-10-23

RECORDED this 10th day of March, 2023.

PUBLISHED OR POSTED this 10th of March, 2023.

